

John C. Wood
8/11/15

JOHN CROMWELL WOOD, M.D., F.A.C.P.

2051-B Hamill Road, Suite 103
Hixson, TN 37343

(423) 756-8871
johncwood56@yahoo.com

CAREER PROFILE

Board certified physician with twenty-five (25) years of clinical practice in internal medicine with primary emphasis on prevention of cardiovascular disease in high risk patients with lipid disorders. Fifteen (15) years of extensive study, research and teaching specific to diagnosis, treatment and management of difficult hyperlipidemia patients. Familiar with utilization and interpretation of advanced lipid testing. Successful experience (3 years) in medical practice management.

EDUCATION

Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan
B.S. degree, 1978
M.D. degree, 1983
Internship and Residency, Michigan State University Kalamazoo Center for Clinical Studies
(formerly Southwestern Michigan Area Health Education Center), Kalamazoo, Michigan, 1983-1986

BOARD CERTIFICATION

Board Certified in Internal Medicine, September, 1986; Certificate Number 107411
Board Certified in Clinical Lipidology, September, 2006; Certificate Number 00199

MEDICAL LICENSURE

North Carolina License Number 38466
Tennessee License Number 35915

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Internal Medicine Attending Physician Beacon Health Alliance, Chattanooga, Tennessee	2002-Present
Internal Medicine Attending Physician , Kernodle Clinic, Burlington, North Carolina	1990-2001
Lipid Clinic Director , Kernodle Clinic, Burlington, North Carolina	1998-2001
Chairman, Department of Internal Medicine Alamance Regional Medical Center, Burlington, North Carolina	1992-1994
Internal Medicine Attending Physician Franklin Memorial Primary Health Center, Mobile, Alabama	1986-1990
Medical Director Franklin Memorial Primary Health Center, Mobile Alabama	1987-1990

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Lecturer, preceptor and consultant on Hyperlipidemia and Cardiovascular Disease Prevention** for physicians, pharmaceutical representatives, and ancillary health personnel with hundreds of lectures given and extensive teaching experience 1998-2011
- Community Physician Liaison** for the Burlington site of the “**Making Prevention Work**” health initiative coordinated by the University of North Carolina Medical School 1997-2001
- Lecturer** to physicians on **Hypertension** with a focus on angiotensin receptor blockers 1995-2011
- Preceptor and instructor** in Internal Medicine for medical students and house officers, University of North Carolina Medical School, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 1991-1998
- Producer** of physician education videotapes to instruct practitioners regarding proper **anticoagulation with warfarin** and explaining the INR system of monitoring oral anticoagulation therapy 1993
- Instructor** in Physical Diagnosis for medical students from University of North Carolina Medical School 1991-1993
- Initiator** of numerous physician education programs while Medical Director of Franklin Memorial Primary Health Center in Mobile, Alabama 1987-1990
- Lecturer** in Internal Medicine to Physician Assistant Training Program, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, Michigan 1984-1986

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Hyperlipidemia, Diabetes, Cardiovascular Disease and Hypertension**
Participated in multiple Phase 4 pharmaceutical trials 1986-2011

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT

- Envisioned, developed and operated, in response to unmet community need, a **Lipid Clinic** for comprehensive diagnosis and management of hyperlipidemia 1998-2001

PROFESSIONAL HONORS AND AFFILIATIONS

- Elected to Fellowship in American College of Physicians (F.A.C.P.), January, 2000
Member, American College of Physicians, 1986-2011
Member, American Society of Internal Medicine, 1990-2011
Founding member, National Lipid Association & Southeast Lipid Association
Certified Lipidologist by American Board of Clinical Lipidology, 2006
Member, Tennessee Medical Association
Member, Chattanooga-Hamilton County Medical Society